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Attention:- Environment Section 

Flease find attached a letter that was sent to  Mr Brim Geraghty, Angling Development Officer. Mr Geraghty was a 
submittor to EPA Licence WOO13-01 that issued for Carrowbrowne Landfill, Galway. The Agency is obliged forward 
information regarding any amendment made to the licence to any submittor on the licence application. This letter 
was returned by An Post. Please pass this information on to the relevant person. Thank you. 

This email/letter is for information purposes only. 
Regards 
Eve O’Sullivan 
Programme Officer I E nvi ro n m e n ta I Licensing 
Envi ron rn e nta I Protection Agency 
Tel: +353 53 9160600 
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Mr Brlan Gersghty 
Anglfng Development Ofnew 
Bod Failrte 
Baggnt Street Brldge 
Dublin 2 

29 August 2019 leg No WOO1341 

LDQU: 180 33 55 99 

THIS E I l E R  IS FOR INFORMATION P-ES ONLY 
NOACTION EREPUlRED BYYOU 

Re: Technical Amendment in the name of Galway, City ecluncil [formerly Galway 
Comoratianl, for a facilitv at Carrowbmwne Landfill, Carmwbrowne, Headfard Road, 
galwav 

Dear Mr Geraghty 

I am to refer to previous correspondence when the EPA informed yOu that a final 
decisbn issued in dation to thts facilb. As your submission was wnsidemd during 
the process of Ilcenslng this facility I now wish to Inform you that the EPA melved a 
request Prom Galway Clty Council for a technical amendment, under Seetlon 428(1) of 
the Waste Management Act 1996 as amended, to their existing licence for the above 
menwned facility. 

&copy d the formal Technical Amendment which was issued tcr the a h  llcensee 
can be found on the Agency's webslte - yvww.ena .ir. The Technical Amendment 
should be read in conjunction wlth the existlng Ucence R e  No WDO13-01. 

If you have any further queries please contact the undersigned at Telephone No 053 
91M)600. 

Yours sincerely 

&m-# * !  

Eve QSullivan 
Programme Officer 
Emironmental Llcendng Programme 
Omce of Environmental Sustalnabllity 


